RAMBGOLL

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup

Northeast Regional Office

205B Lowell Street, Wilmington, MA 01887

Re: LSP Resignation Letter - Haffner Realty Trust
284 Winter Street, Haverhill, MA
RTN 3-32792/3-32875

To Whom It May Concern:

With this letter and associated Massachusetts Department of Environmental
Protection (MassDEP), Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup (BWSC), Transmittal Form
BWSC126, | hereby resign as the Licensed Site Professional (LSP) of Record for
the above-referenced Release Tracking Numbers.

If you have any questions or comments concerning this submittal, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Eric S. Wood, LSP, PHg

Principal

D +1 (978) 4490343
M +1 (603) 7705656
eswood@ramboll.com

ENVIRONMENT
& HEALTH

Date November 7, 2019

Ramboll

3 Carlisle Road
Suite 210

Westford, MA 01886
USA

T +1 978 449 0300
F +1 978 449 0301
https://ramboll.com



